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121114017 Mail - Naz@ikkauto.com

AIG Ref: 94348461955G-001; SGG 6916Z ; D.O.A. 25/11/17

Naz (LKKAuto)

Thu 30/11/2017 911 AM
Sent ltems
1o Chan, Kian-Chuan <Kian-Chuan,Chan@aig.com>;

Ceassignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com=; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>;

Dear KC,
| have received the assignment and will proceed with the investigation.

Thank you.
o0\

Best Regards, g

Naz | Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@Ilkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2017 7:05 PM

To: Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Chan, Kian-Chuan; assignments

Subject: FW: TOTAL LOSS FIRE CASE: 5GG6916Z OUR REF: 94348461955G-001

Dear KC

Acknowledge the contents of your email.

Dear Naz

Please carry out the fire investigation. Vehicle lying at Progressive Ubi.

Best Regards,
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chan, Kian-Chuan [mailto:Kian-Chuan.Chan@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2017 5:08 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: TOTAL LOSS FIRE CASE: SGG6916Z OUR REF: 94348461955G-001

Importance: High

hitps:/ioutiook.office com/owalTrealm=Ikkauto.com&exsvurl=1 &ll-cc=18441&moduri=0&path=/mail'search



121142017 Mail - Naz@@ikkaulo, com

Hi Bryan,

Please kindly assist to conduct fire investigation, apply for SCOF report and keep us updated.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

KC Chan

AIG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1945 | Fax +(65) 68357416
kian-chuan.chan@aig.com | www.aiQ.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information, If you have received this email in error, please immeadiately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently de.efe the orginal and any
copies or prinfouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed [o be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any compuler
systern into which it is received and opened, if is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG
far any loss or damage arising in any way from its use,

j=3 Please consider the environment before printing this email

hitps:/ioutiook.office, comiowal Trealm=lkkauto com&exsvuri=1&-cc=1844 1 &moduri=0&path=/mall/search 22



MPRZITIS6176 | Frogrosaie Automotve Pe Lid - HD
ENTRY DATE & TRWE 27112017 10:51

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMFORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor comectly the details of the acddent io speed up the dalms process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authordsed Driver,

3. Infarmation provided must be as inithful and accurate as possible. Anywilful misrepresentalion or witholding of material facts may allsw insurance companies io

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5 Any false reporting may be_referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurar ce Sesociation of

Singapora(GLA) for archiving and thal copies of this report will for a fee be made aailable upon application by interested paries.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the inswrers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of tha report baing made available

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT _

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE ]

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for
repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company B
Type Of Coverage

Fleetl Policy

Policy Number f

Cover Nobte Number =™ -0, ) | W
Driver i
Mame of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ceccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience WA
Gender

Mobile Mumber
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

Address

2712017 10:51

25M1172017 18:00

491H TAMPINES STREET 45 CAR PARK
SINGAPORE

SGGE916Z

HUM TEE SUNG q
S0922464E
NOEMAIL T aa sl o
(LOCAL) +65-98443705 i on £ Sl

Others-98443705

MERCEDES-BENZ
E200 NGT-1.8 (A)

YES 10 Min

|
PRIVATE CAR T -
LY Mia {z’m‘] ia Lt "} ( Wl
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTi:I'.

COMPREHENSNE

MO

2100413269

HUM TEE SUNG
S0922464E

08/03/1953

INDOOR

22/08/1977

40 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98443705

OTHERS-98443705
NOEMAIL

APT BLK 234 TAMPINES STREET 21 # 08-547
SINGAPORE



Fostcode 1852
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own Vehicle

nsurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accident FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING
Weather Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,
MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any other material or property damaged? WO

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
1

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name TAMPINES EAST NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

Police Station Add wﬁﬁngmsmmmm 128 , POSTCODE: 520263 ,
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-7839999 - FAX NO: 67832500

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

i Yes against whom?

REFER TO ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY JIA MIN - PROGRESSIVE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD TEL 67415336

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO



Sketch Plan

L Pease report gorrgctly he detalls of the accident 10 tpeed up the claims process.

4. This Form must be compisted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be s fruthful and sccucate as onsible. Any withil misrepresentation or withholding of ryaterisl
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy ligbillty.

4. The issue sand acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an sdmission of policy lisbility on the pert of the insurance
EOmpanies.

5. Any falie reporting may be referred to the Police for investigaticn.

€. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the General Insyrance
Association of Singapors {GIA] for archiving and that cogies of this resort will far z fee be made svallzble upon appllvation by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this repoet at the centre and tc coples of
the report being made svallable aforessid.

B. Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act [POPA)
I ungerstand, scknowledge, agree and consent that

(] My insurer, my workshop end the General insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”") may/are permilied to collect, use.
disclose snd/or process my personal data/personal information set cut in this form) and any other personal imormstion
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer [collectivaly the *Personal Information”) and diselote snd trangler cuch
WMWHW-MMMMIWHHMHM}“MNMH
wehiclels) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ laveyers/aw firms, the
Montary Authority of Singapore and any relevant govermment sgency/authority (such ss the policel, for the purpossis)
of

Ui} procedsing, handling and/for dealing with my ciaims including the settlement of the cisirs and Bry necemar:
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} ineestigating the accident andfor my clakms;
(i} carrying out and/or desling with my instructions or responding to sry snquiries by me;

{he) ndministering my claims {Including the mailing of cormespondence, statements, Involtes, reports or notices 13 me,
which could irvotve disclosurs of certain parsonal duta about me 1o bring about delivery of the 1ame as well 5 on the
external cover of emvelopes/mall packages); and/or

{¥) comphying with spplicable lew in sdministering, processing, handling and/or desting with my claims. (colleetih ety the
“Purposas”)

(b all insureris] who have intured vehicle(s] involved in this accident snd the Insurers’ lawyers/lew firms, may/sre permitred
to codfert, use, disclose snd/or process my Personal information for one or more of the sbove Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by sny of the insurers and/or GUA to their third party service greviders or
agertafinchuding their lawyers/law firms], which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one of more of the sbov s Purposes.

{di  my Personsl information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detec thon,
investigation end management in present and sl future claima.

{#] the nformation so collected under |d) sbove may be shared | disclosed:

{1} 1o ail Ingurers and/or sny other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controfing or managing f -aud,
regulators, lew enforcement and government agercles ks reasonably reguired for the purpoles stated, or

(i} for comalying with requirements under any reguistions, laws of court ordery.

Reperting Cantre Personnel's Signa'ure

i o e o
nmm —~ e e, oM

10-
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POLICE REPORT PG 1



SINGAPORE O

POLICE FORCE

1of2
POLICE REPORT (NP299) Report No. G/20171126/2032
Folice Station Of Origin
Ta East NFP

263 nmgim Street 21 #01-138
s RE 520263
Tel No: 1800-7839090

Date/Time Report Made B m Report No. Station Diary No.

Name Of Informant Address

HUM TEE SUNG APT BLK 234 TAMPINES STREET 21 #08-547
IN E 521234

ID Type / ID No. ; Contact No.

NRIC NO / 808224B84E Home/Office Mobile

0B443705

Mationality , Email Address )

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Occupation Sex @ of Birth

Retiree [Male 1 ines:a

Institution/School Name Language

Data/Time Of Incident Location Of incident

251172017 18:00 491H TAMPINES STREET 45 HDB-TAMPINES
NGAPORE 527491 -

i car park
Brief details.

On 25/11/2017 at about 1800hr, | was driving my vehicle SGG6918J sending my friend home at the
carpark of BLK 491G and BLK 491H Tampines St 45. Subsequently, after my friend alight, shi: saw
smoke coming out from the front of my vehicle SGGB916J. After which | came out and open iy bonnet
and saw fire at my engine. | then called for police assistance.

L]

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
G/ 5gt 3 SIM FAWWAZ BIN SIM HASHIM j
nature Of Interpreter; [ Date/Time:
ﬁg applicable 28/11/2017 12:56 I
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
G / Bedok Police Divisional Investigation Branch /
Insp DICKSON Lﬁ% é!ﬂP SHIN
Contact Nn 82 o SN 102 1
i gl
}

.'l.'r:;ﬂpﬂrﬁ F’{]H{:ﬂ Force oLk

POLICE REPORT PG 2
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SINGAPORE 100
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POLICE FORCE
of 2

POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Report No. G/20171128/2032

L]

| wish to state that due to the fire, my enlire car was burnt and my passport which was in the cur was
damaged by the fire.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Sig
G / Sgt 3 SIM FAWWAZ BIN SIM HASHIM 8

Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Ti

Not applicable : 2611 1:2?1% 12:56

Officer In-Charge Of Case: |
G / Bedok Police Divisional Investigation Branch /
Insp DICKSON TAN LIP SHIN
Contact No.: 82447200

Authentication Stamp

DRIVER NRIC & LICENCE
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FAX: (5) 64153703

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEMICLES (THERD-PARTY RISHE AND COMPENEATION] ACT [CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKE AND COMPERSATION) RULES, 1ie

ROAD TRANEFORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1860 (MALAYSIA) i
Tl i ko b el BT
AUTORLS OWN DAMAGE HCE!! S$800.00 (1)

CERTIFICATE NO. 2100413269-02000 o S v e e iy ©9100.09

SUM INSURED Market \Value
INSURING WITH COE/PARF No

1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO, SGGEe16Z

2 ) NAME OF INSURED Hum Tee Sung

3 ) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT 22 May 2017
OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT

4 ) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 21 May 2018

5 ) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE*
SUBJECT TO AGE COMDTTION : 30 years cid and sbove
ﬂ}:n wha (5 o e Invfusred’s Orded of wilh his pormission.
IFpanarcsd Excess ("YIDR") of B53,000.00, in sdditonal 1o the

A Young
Poilcy Exoess. spples 10 You and any Authorssd Deiver (named of unnamed) if You ane of (he said
Authorised Droesr is balow the age of 23 ancior has lees (han 2 yeary” driving axperence.

“‘l"mﬂw larors o seguistions (0 drive The Mo or Vabicls or

Provided thal ihe person diving s permitted In sccondance
mh::.nmﬂhﬂmwu#ﬁl of Law or by reasen of ary enaciment or regulation in the t behall rom

6 ) LIMITATION AS TO USE*
Usa for socinl, dome s and plaRsUNE PUTDOEES Bng for The Insuned's business,
The Mm“mhhwmmm-.mw trinl spged-desiing,
the carrlage of goods other [han samples in connection with shy Iade o business or use for any purpose in
connsclicn wilh the Molor Trade.
WORKSHOP © For nesw vahicies less than 3 years fram iniial regisbmalion, you have (he oplion for daim <elabed

BOLE AGENT'S
qﬂuhhﬂﬂwm
l.. m mhﬁﬂn -tummn.m nwm:mt
3. Eihoz - 30 £ 0P8 ody & Pu P b b ey oy g
nmm“m-ummu B Lol ’nmmw HH“HMHHH':
7, Mowa Automolive - 1008 Buidt Merah Lace 3 (Tet 627230070 8, Rd 1 (Tal: 671153
. SME Molor - 1 Kokl Bukit Ave & Bk D (Tek: 874T8108)

LOSS OF USE  Loss of Use 10 Days (1800cc) - Refer to policy wordings for detalls
* NAMED DRIVER NA

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY Na,
“Limifptaony rentiered by Smction 8 of M Mator Vebicles (Thirc-Pasty Risks and Acl (Chapler 188 and
Secsion 95 of the Road Act, THET (hislaysinl, arw ool 10 be inciedied under thess

11 Wt haprabey Contiy Lhat B policy 19 wiseh ths Cavmilichts relatas is ssued o aocosdance wilh the prewsions af the Mot b shickes (Thag:
Party Risks and Compengation) Act IChapue 1830 mnd Pan IV of The Rosd Transoen Acl 1887 M.
Issued in Singapore 28 Apr 2017 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. L'd.

S04584-000
TED XING MEI HEATHER
BLK 710 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD r

#03-3120
SINGAPORE 470710
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
CORIGIMNAL SEPEYL
i Aamt Farbe nirats Pia Lie.

A Brlang. um«u;wnmum oM 0






Accident Photo




Accident Photo




Accident Photo
- —




Accident Photo







PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type
Owner ID

Vehicle Details
Wehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output
Open Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

PGP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

OK

Singapore NRIC
2464E

SGGE916Z

Mo

08 Dec 2017
MERCEDES BENZ
E200NGT-PC

Grey

2006
27194130752891
WDB2110422A958268
120.0 kW (160 bhp)
$57,485.00

22 May 2006

22 May 2006

2

$40,240.00

Forfeited

$0.00

21 May 2026

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$46.048.00

$38.917.00

$38,917.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Dec 2017

Page 1 of 2

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput7?FUNCTL...  8/12/2017



12182017

Enquiry on Vehicle Recall - Viehicle Specific

Enquiry on Vehicle Recall - Vehicle Specific

ONLY INFORMATION ON VEHICLE RECALLS SUBMITTED FROM 9 APRIL 2007 1S AVAILABLE
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type
Onwner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Registration
number

Make

Vehicle Model
Engine No.
Chassis No.

Recall Details
Mo Recall Detall records

Singapore NRIC
2444E

5GG6T162

MERCEDES BENZ
E200NGT-PC
27194130752891
WDB2110422A9582468

OK

hittps:iivrl.ita.gov sgitaviiaction/enquireVehRecallForSpecificVehProxyAction PFUNCTION _ID=F2303031ET

11



GRESs,  PROGRESSIVE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

o 2
a m Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 #01-45/46 Singapore 408716
=t i : Tel:: 6741 5336 (6 Lines) Fax: 6741 7208
Al I('JM(_J; IVE E-mail: mmmn.mm.nﬂ
Reg. Mo.: 2010069490

W spocialisg in repaining. pane! beating, spray painting of all kinds of Vehicles and alse insurance claims. AB enquires ore weicome,

INSURER: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG)
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM
Claim Type: OD (Own Damage) Ref. No: OD 1117-6241
Paolicy No: 2100413269 Date of Loss: 25/11/2017
Vehicle Reg. No. SGGE916Z Driveable?
Driver Age/info: 64 | MALE Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
TP Injury Involved? NO Third Party  NO
Involved?
Insured/Claimant: HUM TEE SUNG Contact No:  +6598443705
Driver: HUM TEE SUNG
Make/Model: MERCEDES-BENZ 300B, 3.0 (A) Vehicle Reg. 22/05/2006
Date:
Vehicle Colour: Grey
Engine Na: 2719413075289 Chassis No; 'WDB2110422A958268
Odometer: 0 KM
Paint Type:
Total Loss? YES
Est. Duration of Repair 30
(day)
Description of REFER TO ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY JIA MIN - PROGRESSIVE
Accident/Loss AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD TEL 67415336
Remarks: VEHICLE 1S IN WORKSHOP. BEYOND ECONOMICAL TO REPAIR | FIRE CASE )
Present Location: PROGRESSIVE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD (HQ)
COST OF CLAIMS Amount
Parts 0.00
Miscellangous Items 10.00
Labour 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total (S%) 10.00
+ GST 7.00% (S%) 0.70
Nett Amount (S§) 10.70

This claim is handled by: LEE JIA MIN

Generated using Merimen e-Claims Internet Estimatior & Adjusting System



REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 Nov 2017)

Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ 300B 3.0 (A) (Catalogue Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd/SGGE9162/28/11/2017 10:07
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, runn ng page numbers
with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are preficed with an asterisk *,

Estimates on Parts
There are no new parts selected,

Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd/SGGE916Z/28/11/2017 10:07. Not valid without Refarence soction,
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS




